
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: March 6, 2006
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 28, 2006

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson,~
Supervisor Mark Church ~

SUBJECT: Appointments to the In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority
Advisory Committee

RECOMMENDATION:
Appoint Noreen Donohue and Andrew S. Love to the San Mateo County In-Home
Supportive Services Public Authority Advisory Committee, with a term expiring
12/31/06 and 3/28/09, respectively.

VISION ALIGNMENT:
Commitment: Leaders work together across boundaries to preserve a~d enhance
our quality of life.
Goal: #24 Residents accept individual responsibility for contributing to the quality of
life of the County as a whole.

BACKGROUND:
The In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority Advisory Committee ensures the
independence and dignity of the elderly and disabled consumers of home care.
Members meet and confer with the Public Authority in the administration of the In-
Home Supportive Services Program.

Noreen Donahue will represent the Consumer category, finishing a vacant term that
expires 12/31/06. Andrew S. Love will represent the Board of Supervisors for a term
expiring 3/28/09.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.


